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From: Mark Weinstein [markw@pfplink.com)]
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 12:53 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

, Subject: White Gate Farms, LLC

We are the financial planners/accountant for White Gate Farms LLC

The EIN number on last year's annual report is incorrect. It was

listed as 941687665, This a single member LLC. The correct # to be used
is 226680745, Please let me know if you have any questions. Than you
for your consideration regarding this matter.

Best regards,

Mark Weinstein, CPA, MBA
Personal Financial Planning, Inc.
707 Lake Cook Road, Suite 109
Deerfield, IL 60015
847-205-2590 Phone
847-205-2591 Fax

Any tax advice contained herein or in any attachment hereto cannot be used by a taxpayer for purpose
of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed. Penalties may be avoided by a good faith reliance on a
supportive very deatiled analysis, meeting specific criteria, that properly applies the law to the facts.

If you are not the intended addressee, please destroy this correspondence to respect the intended's
confidentiality and notify us at 847-205-2590 immediately. Thank you.



